

From: ocm.sm.municipalities

Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 10:45 AM

To: Bryan Healy <bhealy@crotononhudson-ny.gov>

Cc: Bernard, Pascale (OCM); Stojanovski, Adam (OCM)

Subject: FW: Notification to Municipalities Municipality Opinion 30 Day Extension Request - Village of Croton-on-Hudson

Thank you for submitting your request for a 30-day extension to the New York State Office of Cannabis Management (the Office).

Upon review, the Office has approved your request for a one-time 30-day extension to provide a municipality opinion. With approval of a 30 day extension, this allows a total of 60 days from the date stamp on the notification form to issue an advisory opinion.

Please note, if you would like to express an opinion to the Cannabis Control Board please respond by emailing an attached opinion to municipalities@ocm.ny.gov. This expressed opinion must be on official municipality or community board letterhead.

New York State Office of Cannabis Management

1220 Washington Avenue

Harriman State Office Campus

Albany, NY 12226

<https://cannabis.ny.gov>

1-888-OCM-5151 (1-888-626-5151)